

## GARY BATES | (USA)



Gary Bates co-founded SPACEGROUP in Oslo, Norway in 1999. As architects and strategic planners, SPACEGROUP originally made it's mark with complex urban projects including the Prostneset Ferry Terminal, Vestbanen National Library, Filipstad Masterplan, and the Louisville 25-year Vision Plan.

DEEP is the research arm of SPACEGROUP managing the collective intelligence in the the discourse between development, planning, politics, and architecture. Since 2015, the Zero Gravity corporation of which SPACEGROUP is a part of, has explored alternative architectural business models through the 'start-up' environment including Romly and North on North.

We are a human-to-human business (by all means necessary).

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

SPACEGROUP

Architecture and Urban planning  
1999 - present

Romly

3d Scanning  
2018 - present

Extrasolar

Floating structures  
2020 - present

Make Make, NYC

Design agency  
2021 - present

### SELECTED PROJECTS

Nye Oslo Sentralstasjon, Oslo | Train station | 100 000 m2 | 1st Prize 2006 | Ongoing

Økern Senter Masterplan, Oslo | Shopping Center | 160 000 m2 | 1st Prize 2006

Zakusala Development, Riga | Master Plan | 290 000 m2

Filipstad Masterplan and Ferry Terminal, Oslo | 600 000 m2 | Parallel commission 2010 | Ongoing

Hovedkvarter Luftfartstilsynet, Bodø | Office Building | 6 700 m2 | Completed in 2011

Clarion Hotel & Congress, Trondheim | Hotel | 30 000 m2 | Completed in 2012

Vision Louisville, Kentucky | Commission study | Completed 2014

Aker Brygge Masterplan, Oslo | 32 000 m2 | Completed 2015

Teze Bazaar, Baku | 21 000 m2 | Commission 2018 | Ongoing

Prostneset, Tromsø | 15 000 m2 | 1st Prize 2003 | Completed in 2018

Ruten Masterplan | Competition | Completed 2021

Sandnes Learning Center | 1st Prize 2019 | Completed 2021

### EDUCATION

Virginia Polytechnical and State University, B. Arch. 09 | 85 - 05 | 90

### TEACHING + LECTURES

University of Kentucky, USA

University of Michigan, USA

University of Southern California, USA

Delft University of Technology, Netherlands

Aarhus School of Architecture, Denmark

The Oslo School of Architecture (AHO), Norway

University of Texas, Austin, USA

Berlage Institute, Nederland

Columbia University, USA

Syracuse University, USA

Cooper Union